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AGENDA

TO: Members of the Senate Health and Human Services Standing Committee

FROM: Sen. Allen M. Christensen, Chair

RE: Committee Meeting

DATE: Wednesday, February 22, 2012
TIME: 8:00 AM
PLACE: 250 State Capitol, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0040 Medical and Osteopathic Practice Act Amendments  (P. Knudson)
(cjd/mda)

2. SB0202 Dentist Practice Act Amendments  (J. S. Adams)
(cjd/mda)

3. SB0208 Healthcare Compact  (J. S. Adams)
(cjd/mda)

4. SJR021 Joint Resolution Recognizing Pregnancy Care Centers  (J. S. Adams)
(trv/alh)

5. SB0267 Tribal Health Information  (K. Van Tassell)
(rf/mda)

6. HB0095S01 Retail Sale of Tobacco Products  (P. Ray)
(cjd/mda)

7. HB0098 Continuous Eligibility for Medicaid  (D. Sanpei)
(cjd/mda)

8. HB0296 Social Services - Employment First Priority  (V. L. Snow)
(rf/mda)

COMMITTEE  MEMBERS

Sen. Allen M. Christensen, Chair

Sen. Patricia W. Jones Sen. Mark B. Madsen
Sen. Stuart C. Reid

Sen. Luz Robles

Committee Analyst:  Mark D. Andrews, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary:  Karen C. Allred SHHS0222.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.

http://www.le.utah.gov/~2012/htmdoc/sbillhtm/SB0040.htm
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